
 

 

 

Dare County Tourism Board Meeting 
 

December 14, 2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 
 

Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom 
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices 

One Visitors Center Circle 
Manteo, NC 27954 



DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 

MANTEO, NC 27954 

 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

I. Call to Order    

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  

 

III. Approval of Agenda 

     

IV. Approval of Minutes from the November 16, 2023 Meeting  

 

V. Public Comments  

 

VI. Chairman’s Report 

  

VII. Budget & Finance Report 

 

VIII. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates   

 

IX. Old Business 

  

X.  New Business  

 

XI. Chairman’s Comments 

     

XII. Board Member Comments 

 

XIII.     Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting    

   

XIV. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 



 

November 16, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

MANTEO, NC 27954 

 

 

ATTENDING:   

Monica Thibodeau, Vice Chair; Mark Ballog, Gray Berryman, Tod Clissold, Tonia Cohen, Richard Hess, Leo 

Holland, Dennis Robinson, and Jay Wheless. 

 

EXCUSED ABSENCE: Tim Cafferty, Chairman; Ervin Bateman, Treasurer; Ivy Ingram, Assistant Treasurer; 

David Hines, Secretary; and Mike Siers. 

 

STAFF: 

Lee Nettles, Executive Director  

Diane Bognich, Director of Administration  

Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist  

Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales Manager 

Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager 

Gitzelle Enciso-Ramirez, Marketing Intern 

 

OTHERS ATTENDING: John Griffin, Larry Grubbs, and Ralph Buxton, Chicamacomico Historical 

Association; Jonathan Dail, Johnson, Mizelle, Straub & Consolvo, LLP; Malcom Fearing, and Luke Halton, OBX 

Way.  

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed by a 

moment of silence.   

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Clissold. There was no 

discussion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Berryman moved to approve the meeting minutes from October 19, 2023 

meeting. Second by Mr. Holland. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Malcom Fearing spoke about the need for essential housing and noted there was a good 

deal of land on the Dare County mainland.  

 

PRESENTATIONS:  John Griffin detailed the upcoming 150th anniversary of the Life Saving Service.   

 

Jonathan Dail presented the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Audit.  The Board received an unmodified opinion.  

Following review, Mr. Holland moved to accept the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Audit. Second by Mr. Hess. There 

was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

 

CHAIRMAN’S/STEERING REPORT:  Ms. Thibodeau reminded Board members to complete and return the 

Executive Director performance reviews.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

November 16, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Diane Bognich reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts received.  

Receipts for fiscal year 2023-2024 are up 3.95% compared to 2022-2023 actual receipts.   

 

Diane Bognich reviewed the budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Expense increases include worker’s 

compensation, professional services, administrative advertising, building maintenance, dues and subscriptions, 

and expendable equipment.  Increase in revenues is due to the increase in the meals tax collections. Following the 

review, Mr. Hess moved to approve the Budget Amendment [#1] for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.  Second by Mr. 

Berryman. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES:  Lee Nettles noted: 

• A well-attended and informative Tourism Summit 

• The 2024 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide was printed and delivered. 

• An upcoming meeting with the Property Managers marketing group 

• The marketing dashboard.  Visitation numbers will be sent out at a later time.  

 

Jeff Schwartzenberg announced the list of appointees to the Long Range Tourism Management Plan Special 

Committee [Attachment A].  Mr. Barrymen moved to approve the appointments.  Second by Mr. Holland. There 

was no discussion. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

 

Lorrie Love reviewed recent and upcoming Tourism Sales missions.  She announced the date for the 2024 

Tourism Summit as November 7th. 

 

Aaron Tuell was attending the North Carolina Travel Industry Association meeting.  In his absence, Lorrie Love 

reported on recent media visits and articles.  

 

OLD BUSINESS:  There was no old business before the Board.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board.  

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Holland noted the Town of Southern Shores Veteran’s Day ceremony.  

 

Mr. Berryman thanked Lee Nettles for the marketing presentations and Berryman’s attendance at an insurance 

forum, noting there seemed to be a lack of understanding about the fairness of the rates between the coast and 

inland communities.  

 

Mr. Ballog noted progress and participating restaurants in 12 Bars of Christmas. 

 

Mr. Hess noted a successful 2023 Seafood Festival, despite the windy conditions.  

 

SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 

December 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 

Administrative Office, Manteo, NC. 

 

The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned the 

meeting at 10:45 a.m. 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



























































































 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT REPORT 
DECEMBER 14, 2023 
 

Long-Range Tourism Management Plan  
 

Special Committee/Task Force – Accomplished: 

✓ 11/20/23 – Congratulations email to Committee members 

✓ 11/20/23 – Email communication to 108 applicants with “Ambassador” update 

✓ 11/29/23 – Meeting with Dennis Robinson to discuss Committee priorities and next steps 

✓ 11/29/23 – Introduction meetings with Hatteras Island Committee members: Natalie 

Kavanagh, Augusta Feldman, Mary Helen Goodloe-Murphy 

✓ 12/1/23 – Press Release announcing 22 Committee members 

✓ 12/4/23 – Introduction meeting with Mike Remige (Committee member) 

✓ 12/5/23 – Poll to Committee members to assist with scheduling upcoming meetings 

Special Committee/Task Force – Next Steps: 

▪ Schedule first Committee meeting 

▪ Create and send digital “orientation” packet for Committee members  

▪ Schedule orientation meeting for new Committee members (to provide those who did not 

serve on the previous Task Force with helpful background information related to the creation 

of the LRTMP) 

▪ Survey Committee members prior to first meeting (LRTMP interests, expectations, etc.) 

▪ Coordinate agenda, content, goals and objectives for initial Committee meeting 

▪ Create DRAFT of Outer Banks Pledge to share for feedback at first meeting 

 

Community Engagement & Outreach 
 

Community Meetings & Events – Recently Attended 

11/20/23 – Meeting with Allen Poole (Parks & Rec Advisory Council and NC Mountain-to-Sea Trail) 

11/27/23 – Love the Beach, Respect the Ocean (Dare County Emergency Management) - attendee 

12/8/23 – OBX Community Service/Non-Profit Collaborative - attendee  
 

Community Meetings & Events – Upcoming 

12/12/23 – Coastal Studies Institute: Science on the Sound - attendee 

12/17/23 – First Flight Society’s Wright Brothers Day Luncheon Celebration - attendee 

1/10/24 – Strategic Planning with Outer Banks Community Foundation - attendee 

1/26/24 – Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting & Awards Celebration - attendee 

* Awaiting confirmation on several Q1 2024 ‘Road Show’ dates 
 

Communications 

11/16/23 – Press Release: Non-Profits and Towns Receive $1.5 Million in Tourism Impact Grants 

12/5/23 – eNewsletter: Non-Profit Community Update (attached) 
 

In the Works / On the Horizon 

▪ Update LRTMP and NPO/Voluntourism pages on website 

▪ Continue to craft 2024 Outer Banks Community Stakeholder Communication Plan 

▪ Continue to schedule LRTMP “Road Show” dates 

https://myemail.constantcontact.com/22-Community-Members-Selected-To-Serve-On-Special-Committee-Of-Dare-County--Tourism-Board.html?soid=1103344271324&aid=PF_pacpyMEM
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/Outer-Banks-Non-Profits--Towns-Receive--1-5-Million-in-DCTB-Tourism-Impact-Grants.html?soid=1103344271324&aid=-QtiD9wGYkU
https://conta.cc/3NhW6RI


Dare County Tourism Board Special Committee (LRTMP) 
Approved 11/16/2023 
 

 

Attraction 

Mike Remige, Director, Jennette’s Pier 
 

Dare County Board of Commissioners/County Government 

Bobby Outten, County Manager, Dare County 
 

Dare County Tourism Board/Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 

*Dennis Robinson, DCTB Personnel Committee Chair, Hatteras Island at Large; CTO, Midgett Realty 

Lee Nettles, Executive Director, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
 

Education 

Dr. Shannon Castillo, CTE Director, Dare County Schools 

Tim Sweeney, Dean, College of the Albemarle - Dare Campus 
 

Environmental Agency or Group 

Dr. Reide Corbett, Executive Director, Coastal Studies Institute 
 

Hatteras Island Business 

Natalie Kavanagh, Frisco Rod & Gun 
 

Healthcare 

Ronnie Sloan, President, Outer Banks Health 
 

Infrastructure (Housing/Transportation) 

Donna Creef, Government Affairs Director, Outer Banks Association of Realtors 
 

Lodging Business 

Tim Cafferty, President, Outer Banks Blue Realty Services 

Jamie Chisholm, Director of Sales, Hilton Garden Inn - Kitty Hawk 
 

Municipality 

Elizabeth Morey, Mayor, Town of Southern Shores 
 

National Park Service 

David Hallac, Superintendent, National Parks of Eastern North Carolina 
 

Non-Profit Organization 

Jessica Barnes, Director, Outer Banks Forever 

Chris Sawin, President and CEO, Outer Banks Community Foundation 
 

Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce 

Karen Brown, President and CEO, Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce 
 

Residents 

Augusta Feldmann (Rodanthe), Forensic Healthcare Consultant, KPMG 

Mary Helen Goodloe-Murphy (Rodanthe), Staff Writer, The Coastland Times 

Nick Graham (Nags Head), Insurance Producer, Standard Insurance & Realty 

Chris Vlahos (NRPO - Kitty Hawk), Owner, Barefoot Bernie’s Tropical Grill & Bar 
 

Restaurant Business 

Mark Ballog, Outer Banks Restaurant Association; Owner, Lucky 12 Tavern 

 

* Appointed as Special Committee Chair on November 16, 2023  



 
 

Outer Banks Non-Profit Community Updates 
December 2023 eNewsletter 

_______________________________________________ 
 

 
2023 State of Dare County Tourism Report Released 
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau recently released the 2023 State of Dare County 
Tourism Annual Report. In addition to presenting a breakdown of tourism-related 
economic impact statistics in the county during the past fiscal year, the report 
dives into marketing and public relations efforts, annual grant awards, community 
partnerships, Long-Range Tourism Management Plan efforts and other significant 
initiatives underway at the Bureau. 
 

Long-Range Tourism Management Plan Special Committee 
Announced 
At its November meeting, the Dare County Tourism Board reviewed 
recommendations for appointment to the Outer Banks Long-Range Tourism 
Management Plan (LRTMP) Special Committee/Task Force and unanimously 
approved the selection of 22 community members to this group. The intent of this 
committee is to evaluate the strategic goals outlined in the LRTMP, make 

recommendations to the Dare County Tourism Board for action and further 
implement adopted recommendations 
 

Outer Banks Non-Profits and Towns Receive $1.5 Million in 
Tourism Impact Grants  
On November 6, the Dare County Board of Commissioners unanimously approved 
the distribution of more than $1.58 million in Tourism Impact Grants to local non-
profits and several governmental entities to support programs and services needed 
due to the impact of tourism. Over time, the Dare County Tourism Board has now 
awarded more than 700 total grants to over 150 Dare County non-profits and 
municipalities, reflecting more than $22 million in funding for projects and services 
that provide a tangible and sustained benefit for the Outer Banks community. 
 

Blog: Ways to Get Involved in the Community During Your OBX 
Vacation  

Guest blogger Megan Nichols from NC Eat and Play explores ways that visitors 
can enjoy the breathtaking sights and sounds of the Outer Banks, while also being more intentional about 
destination stewardship, leaving our area in better shape than when they arrived. 
 

QC Magazine // Worth Protecting: Voluntourism and the Preservation of a Valuable 
Coastline – The Outer Banks 
The Summer 2023 issue of QC Exclusive Magazine took a deeper dive into the sustainability and stewardship 
stories of our parks, community and local non-profit organizations 

 

Social Impact: Giving Tuesday - Voluntourism  
A recent Giving Tuesday post on the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Facebook page spotlights how visitors can come 
away with a deeper appreciation for the community and a greater sense of responsibility by getting involved with 
local non-profits while on vacation. 

https://conta.cc/3NhW6RI


TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY – DECEMBER 2023 
 
 
Recent Trade Show Activity: 
 
NATIONAL TOUR ASSOCIATION | NOVEMBER 12-14, 2023: 
  
Tourism Sales recently attended the National Tour Association’s (NTA) Travel Exchange in Shreveport, 
LA. The event drew around 1000 delegates, including 300 international and domestic tour operators. 
Staff conducted 20 pre-scheduled one-on-one meetings with tour operators, each lasting 
approximately 7 minutes. Several tour operators have already scheduled trips to the Outer Banks for 
2024, including Sports Leisure Vacations, Hospitality Tours, Brilliant Edventures (2 tours), Making 
Memories Tours, and Women Traveling Together (which is already sold out with a waiting list!). 
 

What is NTA? The National Tour Association (NTA) is a trade organization of companies and 
organizations that serve customers traveling to, from and within North America. These tourism 
professionals are involved in the growth and development of the packaged travel industry.  

 

What is a Marketplace? A commercial trade show that allows you to sell your destination or 
product to potential tour operators/companies in seven minutes. Please note that tourism sales is 
currently selling for the fall of 2024 and 2024 seasons. 

 
Bureau staff is currently working on the sales leads from Travel Exchange which will be distributed to 
our industry partners soon. 

              
Tourism Sales: Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Staff is currently scheduled for the following trade shows: 

• December 13-14, 2023: AENC Marketplace, Raleigh, NC 
• January 13-16, 2024: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Nashville, TN 
• March 17-19, 2024: Visit NC 365, Greenville, NC 
• March 20 – 24, 2024: STS Domestic Showcase, Little Rock, AR 
• May 3-7, 2024:  US Travel’s IPW, Los Angeles, CA 

 

              
The Soundside Event Site:   
 
Below are the remaining events for 2023. Attached is the 2024 Events Calendar for the Soundside 
Event Site for your review.  

• Sunday, December 10: Soundside Holiday Market, 12:00pm – 4:00pm  
• Sunday, December 17: Soundside Holiday Market 12:00pm – 4:00pm  

 



 
 
Industry Relations: Restaurant Fall | Winter Hours 
The Bureau continues to work with our restaurant 
partners to gather their Off-Season hours. This 
comprehensive list can be found on the 
outerbanks.org homepage under "Fall | Winter 
Restaurant Hours." If your restaurant is not listed or 
its hours require updating, please let us know. Feel 
free to share this resource with your front-line staff 
members to assist incoming visitors. 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1N-MDFAhV-KQCdX6dO2RRiDF-MFiTbV6CHcvHoY7Xr_s/edit#gid=1493795058


Name of Event Date of Event Event Times (times may 
change as event draws closer)

Site Reserved

OBX Rod and Custom Festival Friday, May 2- Saturday, May 4, 2023 10:00am - 6:00pm Tuesday, April 30 – Monday, May 6, 2024

OBX Jeep Invasion Friday, May 10-Sunday, May 12, 2024 9:00am - 5:00pm Thursday, May 9 - Sunday, May 12, 2024

Soundside Fun Fair Thursday, June 6-Sunday, June 9, 2024 5:00pm - 10:00pm Tuesday, June 4 – Monday, June 10, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, June 19, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, June 19, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, June 26, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, June 26, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, July 3, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, July 3, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, July 10, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, July 10, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, July 17, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, July 17, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, July 24, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, July 24, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, July 31, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, July 31, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, August 7, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, August 7, 2024

Soundside Market (tentative dates) Wednesday, August 14, 2024
9:00am-1:00pm

Wednesday, August 14, 2024

Outer Banks Sailing Association
Friday, September 6 - Sunday, September 8, 

2024
9:00am - 5:00pm

Friday, September 6 - Sunday, September 8, 2024

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 14, 2024 11:00am - 6:00pm Saturday, September 14, 2024

Garage Band Charities Cruise Saturday, October 5, 2024 10:00am - 5:00pm Friday, October 4 - Saturday, Octobe 5, 2024

Outer Banks Seafood Festival
Saturday, October 19, 2024 10:30am - 6:00pm Wednesday, October 16-Wednesday, October 23, 2024

OBX Brewtag
Saturday, October 26, 2024 11:00am - 6:00pm Wednesday, October 23-Tuesday, October 29, 2024

2024 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



 

 

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
 

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: December 2023 
 

CONTENT SPONSORSHIP  
  

NC Eat and Play | 2023 Recap Megan Nichols, who travels the state under the @NCEatAndPlay brand, 
collaborated with us on some shared and owned storytelling in the culinary culture and non-profit space. 
See the included recap report as of last month. Highlights include 10K combined FB and IG views of a local 
airboat tour experience, 100K plays of her NC Oyster Trail farm tour video with 300 shares and 200K plays 
of an outdoor dining experience at a local pier with an additional 80K views on TikTok, plus lots of saves, 
shares and likes. She’s also written a handful of blogs with contributed photography for outerbanks.org   
Megan also sent an email with a 42% open rate to over 6000 subscribers recommending foodie spots. 
 

o A Look Into The Outer Banks Oyster Trail by Megan Nichols   https://bit.ly/3RN2SBP 
 

o Ways To Get Involved During Your OBX Vacation by Megan Nichols  https://bit.ly/3uN6n1I 
 

o Great Patio Dining on the OBX by Megan Nichols  https://bit.ly/3Fbzf5R 
 
Caleb Owolabi | Spring 2024 Aaron is working on a proposal for the Asheville-based film producer and 
host to create a series of voluntourism videos featuring our local non-profit community. Caleb worked on 
our African American cultural sites series in Dare County with our office available online. We’re thinking 
likely a production schedule in May 2024. 
 
EARNED MEDIA IN-DEVELOPMENT 

 
Ontario Sailor | Dec 2023 The OBVB PR team is planning a visit for Greg McDowell from Ontario Sailor 
Magazine to cover a story about the Outer Banks being a sailing destination off the Intracoastal Waterway. 
They’ll be inventorying sail friendly infrastructure and activities for the Canadian sailing audience.  

 
Good Grit | Spring 2024 The OBVB PR team is developing the itinerary for Good Grit magazine contributors  
Rebecca Deurlein and Nicole Letts next spring to coincide with Soft-Shell Crab Week and other experiences 
to parlay into their annual Harvest Issue for 2024 in the fall.  

 
PRESS TRIPS 
 
Global Golf Post | Nov 6-9, 2023  The OBVB PR team along with PlayOBXGolf.com assisted travel editor 
John Steinbreder with his return to the Outer Banks fifty years following his collegiate surveying work of 
local beaches for the National Park Service. Today, John captures a destination’s sense of place through his 
golf course architecture acumen. 200K weekly subscription. 
 
Fodor’s Travel | Nov 10-13, 2023 “Stratton Lawrence is updating the Outer Banks portion of the Fodor’s 
Carolinas & Georgia Travel Guide this fall. The OBVB PR team is assisting his review and travel itinerary. 
We’ve worked with Stratton prior on the current content in Fodor’s that is ready for refreshing. 

 
CONFERENCES 
 
NCTIA Tourism Leadership | Nov 15-16, 2023 Aaron accepted a Gold Award on behalf of the Outer Banks 
Visitors Bureau for our efforts to connect visitors to our local non-profit community through voluntourism 
opportunities and events that support Dare County charities and NPO’s.  

https://bit.ly/3RN2SBP
https://bit.ly/3uN6n1I
https://bit.ly/3Fbzf5R


RECAP HIGHLIGHTS
THE OUTER BANKS

Building Travel Awareness by

Hundreds of Thousands of Followers



GOALS APPROACH
Increase awareness of pre/post season
destination-worthy travel to The Outer
Banks
Showcase interesting and unique
experiences provided by local owners,
organizations, and dining and adventure
excursions  

Activate local foodie and traveler interests
(consumers and influencers) on worthiness
of pre-post season travel
Create a social media and story content 
Feature local small businesses and
organizations that provide a real local point-
of-view 
Feature family-oriented travel experiences
through social media engagement, long and
short (tips-style) storytelling, and email
distribution

The Outer banks & NC EAT AND PLAY 



200k+ plays on  plays (as of 11/10)
1000+ likes
220 comments
400+ shares
4000 saves

IG, FB, TikTok (combined channels)

200K+ accounts reached

SOCIAL
ENGAGEMENT
Over the last several months, NC Eat &
Play has shared several social media
moments that highlight and celebrate
The Outer Banks. 

The Outer banks + Nc Eat & Play

NOTABLE VIRAL MOMENT - Sunset at Miss Oregon Inlet
reached millions! 



Nearly 100k plays on  plays (as of 11/10)
1000+ likes
30+ comments
300+ shares
250+ saves

IG and FB (combined results)

54k+ accounts reached

LOCAL
BUSINESS
Reel featuring Cape Hatteras Oyster -
showcasing a unique local purveyor’s
point-of-view and behind-the-scenes of
oyster farming. 

The Outer banks + Nc Eat & Play



200K+ plays (as of 11/10)
Additional 80K+ on TikTok
6000+ 386 likes
150+ comments
2500+ shares
2000+ saves

IG & FB (combined)

180K+ accounts reached

SOCIAL:
FOODIE
Reel featuring Fish Heads OBX as a
destination dining option for the food
and views. 

THE outer banks & nc eat and play 



Nearly 10k plays on  plays (as of 11/10)
100+ likes

IG and FB (combined results)

4k+ accounts reached

LOCAL
ADVENTURE
Reel featuring airboating experience
with Outer Banks Adventures.

The Outer banks + Nc Eat & Play



STORY INSIGHTS

With real-time and story block sharing, NC Eat & Play is able to keep The Outer Banks in front of its
engaged audiences. 
With an average of 6k-10k per story within a 24-hour period, NC Eat & Play has multiplied this
engagement with additional shares to reach 50K+ accounts. 

IG and FB Stories



EMAIL INSIGHTS

Sent Aug 5th email to 6000+ subscribers and had a 42% Open rate. 
Pulling from NC Eat & Play’s popular Where to Eat in the Outer Banks, it also featured a local oyster farm
profile. 

Email distribution- 100% dedicated Outer Banks Email 

https://mailchi.mp/8ce8f6b07dba/outer-banks-oysters-other-tasty-treasures?e=%5BUNIQID%5D
https://nceatandplay.com/home/tasty-bites/outer-banks-restaurants-that-you-need-to-try/

	Cover
	AGENDA December 14 2023
	Board November 16 2023 Minutes
	Budget & Finance December Packet
	M&O Graphs (1)
	b1 (5)
	b2 (4)
	b3 (3)

	Mkting Dashboard
	Community Engagement
	TOURISM SALES 
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 121423.pdf
	Soundside Event Site 2024 Calendar - Dec 23.pdf
	Dec 23


	Public Relations
	Dec 2023 Board Packet AT
	NCEP+ OBX-Recap-2023.pdf




